MINUTES OF THE REGULARLY SCHEDULED CLASSMATE MEETING OF JULY 15, 2010

The meeting was held on Thursday, July 15th, at the SLAA Clubhouse. The following classmates were in attendance: C. Ho, Yee, Rego, H. Chun, Hottendorf, Hackbarth, Paresa, Perkins, Lyons, Farias, Joy, Corenevsky, Sam, Caires (there, but left before meeting started).

Food was available from the SLAA Caterer/Concessionaire "Da Kitchen".

CALL TO ORDER: Farias Chairman Farias called the meeting to order at 6:36 P.M.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Rego Rego reported that our "kitty/fund" was at \$1,217.00, and that number included donations of \$102.00 to the kitty/fund by Golfers at the June Golfing Event at Waialae Country Club. Rego also stated that the kitty/fund would be decreased, in the future, by an amount (not yet determined) equal to the subsidizing of Christmas Party Dinner costs. After floor discussions, it was also noted that the kitty/fund would also decrease by an amount (not yet determined) equal to the subsidizing of the reunion dinner cost(s) at Las Vegas, in September.

OLD BUSINESS:

- (A) Report (for the Classmate's Web Site) on the happenings of the 55th Reunion Oahu Celebrations: Corenevsky Corenevsky reported that since we were already more than two months late in formulating a definitive report; that all that would be inserted into the Classmate Web Site, would be some "generalized" statements and coaxing to view Johnson Yee's photo gallery of the celebrations. An e-mail sent by Bruce & Phyllis Mann, relating to the "super" reunion on Oahu, was read to the group.
- **(B)** 55th Reunion Anniversary (Las Vegas venue): C. Ho & Farias Farias said that he had negotiated favorable room rates at the Golden Nugget Hotel, and that the rooms were "impressive". He also related that there were many, many restaurants within the Hotel/Casino complex. He also relayed info on "Sit-Down Plated Dinners and Buffet Dinners". He has several pages of Hotel information which will be sent out to all, very soon. Everyone will also be provided the necessary info to self-book Golden Nugget Hotel rooms at Farias' negotiated rates.

Ho reconfirmed that his advance planning did not include group or individual packages for airfares, airport to hotel transportation, or lodging. You are responsible for all of your transportation/lodging requirements.

At this time, there is no advance planning for attending Shows, as individuals or as a group.

For info: In/Arrive Monday, 09/27/2010. Reception/Hospitality Room/Area (provided by **Farias**) at the Golden Nugget Hotel, evening of Monday, 09/27/2010. First Golfing event = A.M. of Tuesday, 09/28/2010 (Please contact Allan **Peralta** or Damien **Farias**). Dinner Event = Evening of Tuesday, 09/28/2010 (probably a buffet at the Golden Nugget Hotel). Second Golfing event = A.M. of Wednesday 09/29/2010 (Please contact Allan **Peralta** or Damien **Farias**). **Corenevsky** interjected that he had arranged with the Golden Nugget Hotel Spa, an incredible rate of: \$80.00 (gratuity included), which would include a 50 minute <u>Massage</u> **or** <u>Facial</u> (for males or females), and free use of all of the Fitness Center Facilities; but that the offer is contingent on guaranteeing 10 people to commit.

- (C) Classmates' "Well Being": Corenevsky Corenevsky spoke to the difficulties in developing and maintaining information for our "Ailing Lists". After some discussion on the floor, Corenevsky said that he would no longer publish "Ailing Lists". There still exists, an "Ailing List Visiting Team", and it is anticipated that this "team" would still be visiting with "ailing classmates and/or their spouse/partners". He further noted that we had two classmates that had died in the recent past; these being Donald C. L. Lee, and Gerald K. Sato. Two classmates Gordon Sam and Donald Hee, attended the services for Lee. The services for Sato were private. Our special Class Bereavement Card was provided to the families of both Lee and Sato. Further, it became known that the spouse (Karen Reeves) of one of our deceased classmates, Henry Reeves, has also died. We will be sending out our bereavement card to the family. Also, Bernard Freitas is recovering well from his Heart By-pass Surgery.
- **(D) 2010 Christmas Party: Hackbarth** Fred announced that our 2010 Christmas Party, would be held on Thursday, December 16th, at the Mid Pacific Country Club (Lanikai, Oahu). The dinner will be a buffet. The cost will be \$35.00 p.p., and commitment/payment will be required NLT 11/15/2010. Info will be sent out to all.

NEW BUSINESS:

- (A) August Golfing Event: H. Chun Harold reported that the golfers would be "hitting their balls" on Thursday, August 19th, at the Mamala Bay Golf Course (Hickam A.F.B.). There are 5 Tee Times starting at 8:30 A.M.. Guests (non-classmates), are invited. The costs were projected to be around \$45.00. Info will need to be provided N.L.T. July 29th, in order that base security requirements be met. E-mail will be out shortly on specifics. Contact Harold at 808-839-7143 or hmchun33@hawaii.rr.com.
- **(B) September Regularly Scheduled Classmate Meeting: Farias** Damien presented a proposal submitted by Rodney **Botelho**, to have the next meeting be held in the Leeward area, and specifically at the Schooner Restaurant (near the USS Arizona Memorial). During discussion(s), pros and cons were shared. After a vote, it was decided that the next meeting, scheduled for Thursday, September 16, 2010, would be held again, at the SLAA Clubhouse. The proposal by **Botelho** was tabled for discussion at the September meeting.
 - **(C) Next Nice/Fine Dinner: Ornellas.** Joe was not present, and after some "talk" about where the classmates would like to dine at; the subject matter was tabled for inclusion as an agenda topic, during the September meeting.

OPEN FORUM:

- (1) Farias asked that the October Golfing event be held at the Royal Kunia Golf Course.
- (2) Joy also proposed that we consider the Kaneohe Marine Base Golf Club.
- (3) Corenevsky asked that all "chairmen" try to develop their own "copy" of information that needs to be disseminated to the classmates. That would make things easier for Corenevsky, although he would continue to "write copy" for chairmen, as needed.

ADJOURNMENT: Farias Chairman Farias adjourned the meeting @ 7:42 P.M.